—— SUBMISSION 56

Mr Craig Thomson MP

Chair, Standing Committee on Economics
House of Representatives

Parliament House

CANBERRA

Dear Mr Thomson

| have worked in the mortgage broking business since 2003 helping people to obtain home loans
suited to their needs amongst competing products. | am a full member of the Mortgage and
Finance Association of Australia (MFAA).

Mortgage brokers are writing over 40% of home loans in Australia, as they provide an unbiased
service to consumers that cannot be obtained directly from a financial institution.

As you are aware, there are some problems in the draft State legislation that is being put forward
for the Federal Bill and | won't go into them here, as | know you've been flooded with them.

MFAA members are bound by the rules to not only act within the law but to also act ethically in
the best interests of the clients. Banks are not held to these same rules. The banks are not
obliged to provide comparisons with competing products not are they bound to provide
information of any commission structure they may be paid in relation to direct or cross-selling of
products.

In my business’s specific instance, the borrower would be financially disadvantaged by any Act
that places more power to the banks over brokers or that causes more costs to be incurred, as
my company refunds up to 50% of the commissions paid to us by banks back to the client. By
the Act stymieing the service provided by brokers under a similar franchisee agreement clients
could be missing out on thousands of dollars cash refund on their home loans that they do not get
from any bank.

Please take heed of the recommendations of an industry body that represents the consumers -
the MFAA, not the banks.

Yours faithfully
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Gerard James éoffey
Territory Manager/Franchisee
Refund Home Loans \\\
PO Box 3058 Mentone East Vic 3194
Mob: 0433 001 165 MFM
Email: gerardr@refundhomeloans.com.au :

7

MFAA Accredited Mortgage Consultant #51186

Certificate IV in Financial Services (Finance/Mortgage Broking) #1225389
Pl Insurance $2,000,000 #01P1532747

Member Credit Ombudsman Service Limited #M0001050

ABN 34 132 114 946

Territory Manager - Chelsea Refund Home Loans Fax 03 9515 4600 MF m

dr@refundhomeloans.com.au
Gerard Roffe PO Box 3058 gerardr@ s
Mobile 043 3):)01 165 Mentone East VIC 3194 www.refundhomeloans.com.au ACCREDITE MONTEAGE CONTILIAN






